

2.8. **H** PR Report- feedback on newsletter by Skoki (Kim Burnett)- a thank you and positive response.
>

3. **H** Old Business GeoVenture
>

4. **H** New Business
>

4.1. **i** Paying for Domain Host- via Paypal

3 Training and Event Requests- 1) Jan and Ken Wainwright- Mike will contact OHMIC re: hosting in Selkirk 2) Morden Recreation- Sandy emailed Abe Wall (awol) re: availability 3) Harte Trail- Mike contacting Eric and Daniella; if not, Nelson or Terrance; Kim Burnett as absolute last resort 4) Island Lakes- Ken (KLBlue) to publish event.

4.3. **i** Pub Nights and coffee events- CITO event April 22
>

Special Guest- Kim Burnett (aka Skoki)- 5th year hosting (taken over from Flotsam & Jetsam).
4.4. **i** Looking for feedback re: format and pricing. September 30th confirmed. Mike will contact OHMIC re: event dates and Jay in Dauphin.
>Dates received Cache the Marsh, September 10th Cac... (1)

AGM - Nathan to update on location. Luncheon on ANAVets (GSAK seminar in the morning). May 6th or 7th. Update on nominations, Skoki will also put out feelers. Sandy tendered her resignation. See attached letter.
4.5. **i** °
>Around May 5? Nomination requests sent to KeeGee ... (1)

4.6. **i** GeoVenture - August 18-20, 2017- Kristine to call re: booking.
>

4.7. **i** Photo Contest and Calendars - Table to May meeting
>

4.8. **i** Lotteries Grant Application - Sandy to look at that this summer.



4.9. **i** Early Learning Conference - May 25 Nathan, Mike and Kim to meet at later date to confirm



4.10. **i** Volunteer badges- Mike to talk to Peguis shops teacher. Table to May



4.11. **i**

5. **H** Round Table



5.1. **i** Newsletter



Take away Tasks: Mike- check using Paypal for Domain payment; contact eroks re: Harte; contact Nathan re: AGM location; contact OHMIC re: Selkirk... Sandy- contact Abe Wall re: Morden; lotteries Grant; talk to

6. **H** Nathan re: storing MBGA items in shop; email the Harte Trail; contact Sheri re: member at large... Vonnie to contact city re: CITO April 22nd (Coronation Park)... Kristina- call Camp Morton re: booking... Nathan confirm AGM location,

